

Over a foot of fresh snow produced natural avalanches off the Lionhead Ridge. This slide likely occurred during or immedately after the storm and was the result of a heavy wind load. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 13, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Jan 14, 2013</u>

Lionhead Range, 2013-01-12